OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RI0 BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

July 18, 1961

Mr. Thomae A. Dugan
1007 North Duatin
FParmington, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Dugani

You are heredy granted permission, as per your reques?t
of July 9 1961, to produce the Redfern & Xerd #1 Largoe
Spur well in Section 18-24N=GW on the Gallup side for a
period of 7 days in order to conduct a packer leakage test.
ke are notifying the transpcrter with ¢ copy of this letter.

Zours very truly

Emery €. Arnold
Supervisor, listrict #3

ECAtks

cot Southern Unton Gas Company
Elocmpield, N.2M
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